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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #14-0098   
 REGULAR MEETING 
 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Lee R. Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 
DATE: March 18, 2014 
  
TITLE: Motion to approve Work Order No. 6 in the amount of $27,042.40 under the 

Annual Storm Drainage Contract with GPE Engineering & General Contractor 
Corp., Project 11780H  

 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Commission approve Work Order No. 6 in the amount of 
$27,042.40 under the Annual Storm Drainage Contract with GPE Engineering & General 
Contractor Corp. for the drainage project at Northeast 23rd Street at North Ocean 
Boulevard in the amount of $27,042.40 (Exhibit 2).  
 
Background 
In compliance with Section 2-179(5) of the City Code of Ordinances, all work orders under 
an annual contract in a cumulative amount over $25,000 must be brought back to the City 
Commission for review and approval. 
 
On January 8, 2013, the City Commission awarded an annual contract for construction of 
various storm drainage projects throughout the City via CAM 12-2514 (Exhibit 3). Projects 
include the restoration, testing, and installation of storm pipelines, storm basins, manholes, 
exfiltration trenches, storm drainage wells, and other storm water drainage components. 
 
Work Order No. 6, in the amount of $27,042.40, is for work where stormwater street runoff 
is causing beach erosion issues since it is the lowest point within the general topography of 
the area.  
 
Resource Impact 
There is an estimated fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $27,042.40 for this work 
order, and $2,704.60 for engineering fees, for a total amount of $29,747.00.   
 

Funds available as of February 24, 2014 
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(Program) 
OBJECT CODE/ 
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NAME (Object Code) (Object Code) 

470-PBS660502-3299 
Stormwater 
Operations 

Services-
Materials/  

Other Services 
$324,491 $226,155 $29,747 

      PURCHASE TOTAL ► $29,747 

 
Strategic Connections 
This item is a Press Play Fort Lauderdale Strategic Plan initiative, included within the 
Infrastructure Cylinder of Excellence, specifically advancing: 

 Goal 2: Be a sustainable and resilient community. 

 Objective 2: Reduce flooding and adapt to sea level rise. 
 
This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan: We Are Ready. 
 
Related CAM:  #13-0958 
 
Attachments: Exhibit 1 – Beach Erosion from Stormwater Runoff Pictures 
  Exhibit 2 – Work Order No. 6 
  Exhibit 3 – CAM 12-2514  
 

 
Prepared by:  Talal Abi-Karam, P.E., Assistant Public Works Director  
 
Department Director:  Hardeep Anand, P.E., Public Works Director  


